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Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request
] Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)

Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)
Municipal Aid Program (MAP)
l Primary Sponsor: R‘ck Blackwell - District 12 ]

g}{}Amount $12,000700 f#( O_E‘j‘u C Date: 6/18/14 |

Descrlptlon of program/prolect including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of prolectlprogram and any external grantee(s):

This $1g696 in funding is to repave Old St. Andrews Church Road in District 12 in its entirety
from Dixie Highway to St. Andrews Church Road. The roadway was rated 04/100 on the rating
scale.
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City Agency: Public Works & Assets

Contact Person: Andrew Metcalfe

Agency Phone: 502.574-6789

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the
funds will be used for a public purpose.
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District # Council Memer Slgnatu e Amount Date

Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office & OMB Use Only:
Request Amount: Amended Amount:
Reference #: To OMB:
Budget Revision #:
Account #:
To Project Manager: Completion Date:
Actual Cost: Funds REMEKE OF ?vy: G ﬁ} JMUIL CLERK

Revised July 2013 DATE 1 glf[ TIME al g_?/m\



Kennedy, Liz

From: Metcalfe, Andrew

Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2014 3:22 PM

To: Kennedy, Liz; Johnstone, Timothy

Cc: Blackwell, Rick

Subject: RE: Paving - Old Saint Andrews Church Road
Liz,

The cost is $12,000.

Thanks,
Andrew

From: Kennedy, Liz

Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 2:54 PM

To: Metcalfe, Andrew; Johnstone, Timothy

Cc: Blackwell, Rick

Subject: RE: Paving - Old Saint Andrews Church Road

Whoa. That seems pretty bad.
Could we get an estimate for its repaving?

Thanks,
Liz

From: Metcalfe, Andrew

Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 2:43 PM
To: Kennedy, Liz; Johnstone, Timothy
Subject: RE: Paving - Blue Wing Drive

04/100

Thanks,
Andrew

From: Kennedy, Liz

Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 12:07 PM
To: Metcalfe, Andrew; Johnstone, Timothy
Subject: RE: Paving - Blue Wing Drive
Importance: High

Andrew —
Can you tell me what the rating is for Old Saint Andrews Church Road?

Thanks!
Liz



From: Metcalfe, Andrew

Sent: Monday, June 02, 2014 12:10 PM
To: Kennedy, Liz; Johnstone, Timothy
Subject: RE: Paving - Blue Wing Drive

Attached is a spreadsheet with the most up to date ratings for d12. It will reflect all paving that has taken place to date.

Thanks,
Andrew

From: Kennedy, Liz

Sent: Monday, June 02, 2014 12:07 PM
To: Metcalfe, Andrew; Johnstone, Timothy
Subject: RE: Paving - Blue Wing Drive

Andrew —

Thanks for the clarification. Just wanted to double check.
Liz

From: Metcalfe, Andrew

Sent: Monday, June 02, 2014 11:58 AM

To: Johnstone, Timothy; Kennedy, Liz
Subject: RE: Paving - Blue Wing Drive

Tim,
The info on that map is a snapshot of the original ratings and not a live map. All of that information is what the road
conditions were Jan-March of 2013. Any updates since then won’t be reflected.

Thanks,
Andrew

From: Johnstone, Timothy

Sent: Monday, June 02, 2014 11:54 AM
To: Metcalfe, Andrew; Kennedy, Liz
Subject: RE: Paving - Blue Wing Drive

Andrew,

I’'m working off of the interactive “Pavement Data Viewer” map sent on 1/27/14 linked from an email “Letters to the
Council” (see attached screencap). Is that info up to date or can you think of a reason for the differing data?

http://transmap.maps.arcgis.com/apps/OnePane/basicviewer/index.htmi?appid=e4869ec5a74a436fb2a5abc2fff2dceb

Thanks.

Tim Johnstone




Tim Johnstone

Admin Clerk

Councilman Rick Blackwell, District 12
601 West Jefferson Street

Louisville, KY 40202

(502)574-1112

timothy.johnstone @louisvilleky.gov
www.riverviewfestival.com

gn up for District 12's e-Newsletter!

From: Metcalfe, Andrew

Sent: Monday, June 02, 2014 11:46 AM
To: Kennedy, Liz

Cc: Johnstone, Timothy

Subject: RE: Paving - Blue Wing Drive

Liz,

That section of Blue Wing Drive was paved last fall. Below is what I'm showing for ratings on Blue Wing. The first number
is the updated rating and the second number is the rating as of February 2013 followed by the date paved.

BLUE WING DR EIDER DR

BLUE WING DR NO STREET NAME
BLUE WING DR NO STREET NAME
BLUE WING DR MARIE ANNA DR
BLUE WING DR MALLARD DR
Thanks,

Andrew

From: Kennedy, Liz

Sent: Monday, June 02, 2014 11:38 AM
To: Metcalfe, Andrew

Cc: Johnstone, Timothy

Subject: Paving - Blue Wing Drive
Importance: High

Andrew —

NO STREET NAME
NO STREET NAME
MARIE ANNA DR
DEAD END

EIDER DR

100
100
100
78
79

69
51
34
78
79

10/14/2013
10/14/2013
10/14/2013

Our office was reviewing the most recent District 12 paving ratings to see if any of those needing immediate attention
coincided with CDBG areas. Tim Johnstone {copied here) noticed that Blue Wing Drive was rated 26-40 on the latest
scale. However, we appropriated MAP funding last fall to pave Blue Wing from Marie Anna Drive to 7502, at the time, it
was rated 58/100 according to the old scale. According to the latest ratings map, it seems that the area we appropriated

funding for paving in August 2013 is the area that is so poorly rated currently.

Can you help us get to the bottom of this?

Thanks!
Liz



Liz Kennedy Legislative Assistant

Office of Councilman Rick Blackwell

601 W. Jefferson Street . Louisville, KY 40202
> (502) 574-1112  (502) 574-3363
www.RiverviewFestival.com




: NDF OR CIF INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST
lnteragency Name PU D, /\/ m ILSQT ﬁg

R uest Form: Is the NDF Request Signed by all Council Member (S) Appropriating Funding?

: R,equest Form: If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with account numbers in the
i request form description?

Program/Project Name: fuvﬂpavam o %f% noeei's Chugoh Loaue

Yes/No/NA

n

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the request exclude thevi}iatching
; ’fund amount?

Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they disclosed with account numbers in
the request form description?

Fundmg Source: If CIF is bemg requested does Metro Louisville own/will own the real estate bulldmg
or equ1pment‘7 If not, the funding source is probably NDF.

Fundmg Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful life of more e than one year" If
not, the funding source is probably NDF.

Ordinance Requnred Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than $5 000?

Ordinance Required: [s the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If 50, is the amount glven for

ol

the fiscal year $25 000 or less?

o
Prepared by: UM 5y

B e e

Effective October 2013



